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From: Boyd, Desiree L [dlboyd@tva.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:40 PM
To: Epperson, Dan; Wilson, George; Poole, Justin
Cc: Arent, Gordon; Hamill, Carol L; Boyd, Desiree L
Subject: TVA letter to NRC_10-04-12_Revision of Commit for U2 Implementation of Maint Rule
Attachments: 10-04-12_Revision of Commit for U2 Implementation of Maint Rule_Final.pdf

Please see attached TVA letter that was sent to the NRC today. 
 
 
Thank You, 
 
 
 
 
~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~ 

 Désireé L. Boyd             
WBN Unit 2 Licensing  
     dlboyd@tva.gov 
       423-365-8764 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Watts_Bar_2_Operating_LA_Public  
Email Number:  746  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (7AB41F650F76BD44B5BCAB7C0CCABFAF33D04CC6)  
 
Subject:   TVA letter to NRC_10-04-12_Revision of Commit for U2 Implementation of Maint 
Rule  
Sent Date:   10/4/2012 1:39:32 PM  
Received Date:  10/4/2012 1:39:36 PM  
From:    Boyd, Desiree L 
 
Created By:   dlboyd@tva.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Arent, Gordon" <garent@tva.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Hamill, Carol L" <clhamill@tva.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Boyd, Desiree L" <dlboyd@tva.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Epperson, Dan" <Dan.Epperson@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Wilson, George" <George.Wilson@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Poole, Justin" <Justin.Poole@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   TVANUCXVS2.main.tva.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    274      10/4/2012 1:39:36 PM  
10-04-12_Revision of Commit for U2 Implementation of Maint Rule_Final.pdf    72897  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    Yes   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



 

 
 
Tennessee Valley Authority, Post Office Box 2000, Spring City, Tennessee 37381-2000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
October 4, 2012 
 
 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
ATTN:  Document Control Desk 
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001 
 
 
  Watts Bar Nuclear Plant, Unit 2 
  NRC Docket No. 50-391 
 
 
Subject: Watts Bar Nuclear Plant (WBN) Unit 2 – Revision of Commitment for 

Unit 2’s Implementation of the Maintenance Rule 
 
References: 1. TVA to NRC letter dated October 17, 2011, “Watts Bar Nuclear Plant (WBN) 

Unit 2 - Revision of Commitment for Unit 2’s Implementation of the 
Maintenance Rule” (ADAMS Accession No. ML11292A199) 

 2. TVA to NRC letter dated November 17, 2010, “Watts Bar Nuclear Plant 
(WBN) Unit 2 - Revision of Commitment for Unit 2’s Implementation of the 
Maintenance Rule” (ADAMS Accession No. ML103210644) 

 3. TVA to NRC letter dated January 29, 2008, “Watts Bar Nuclear Plant (WBN) - 
Unit 2 - Regulatory Framework for the Completion of Construction and 
Licensing Activities for Unit 2” (ADAMS Accession No. ML080320443) 

 
The purpose of this letter is to revise the due date for the Maintenance Rule implementation for 
Unit 2 systems from “October 31, 2012” (Reference 1) to “June 20, 2014.”  This change is the 
result of Unit 2 schedule changes.  Reference 2 had also previously changed this date as a 
result of schedule changes. 
 
  





 
 
 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Page 3 
October 4, 2012 
 
 
bcc: Jessie Quichocho 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
MS 8 B1A 
One White Flint North 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, Maryland 20852-2738 
 
Fred Brown, Deputy Regional Administrator for Construction 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region II 
Marquis One Tower 
245 Peachtree Center Ave., N.E., Suite 1200 
Atlanta, GA  30303-1257 
 
  


